
Career Pathways Committee
CareerSource Tampa Bay

Apr 10, 2024 9:00 AM - 10:00 AM EDT

Table of Contents

I. Call to Order, Roll Call and Welcome

II. Public Comments

III. Action Item

A. Approval of Minutes - January 10, 2024, Career Pathway Committee Meeting 

Minutes.............................................................................................................................2

IV. Partnership Update............................................................................................................4

A. Hillsborough Public School System

B. Dept. of Juvenile Justice

C. Hillsborough Community College

D. Hillsborough Dept. of Children’s Services

E. Public Defenders Office

V. Adjournment

A. Next Meeting: TBD

1



 

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 1 

 

 

Action Item  
 

Approval of the Career Pathways Meeting Minutes 

 

Career Pathways Committee Minutes 
CareerSource Tampa Bay 

Jan 10, 2024 at 9:00 AM EST 

 

Attendance 

Present: 

Members: Felicia Bell (remote), Rugina Castillo (remote), Elizabeth Gutierrez (remote), Robert 

Blount, III (remote), Roy Sweatman (remote), Thayne Swenson (remote) 

Absent: 

Members: Brian Nathan, April Neumann 

Attendance 

Present: 

Members: Saleema Bennett (remote), Rich Beynon (remote), Leondra Foster (remote), Chad 

Kunerth (remote), Mario Rodriquez (remote), Dr. Byron Clayton (remote), Tammy Stahlgren 

(remote), Doug Tobin (remote),  April Torregiante (remote), Michelle Zieziula (remote) 

Guests: Kiani Bowman (remote), Paul Casebolt (remote), Maritza Morales (remote) 

Board Liaison: Jonathan Wolf (remote) 

I. Call to Order, Roll Call and Welcome (Presenters: Elizabeth Gutierrez) 

Madam Chair, Elizabeth Gutierrez called the meeting to order at 9:02 a.m. There was a 

quorum present.  

II. Public Comments  

There were none.  

III. Action Item  

A. Approval of Minutes - October 11, 2023, Career Pathway Committee Meeting.  

Motion: 

To approve the minutes of the October 11, 2023, Career Pathways Committee meeting.  

 

Motion moved by Roy Sweatman and motion seconded by Robert Blount, III. Motion 

carried. 

IV. Discussion Items (Presenters: Dr. Byron Clayton) 

2

https://www.passageways.com/
https://app.onboardmeetings.com/06ff038f2f624b1abd4eeddd9f194b11-1201/meetingDetail/10b29f72798a450784c7f6baae69dca5-1201


 

Minutes generated by OnBoard. 2 

 

A. Evolution of Workshops Based on Observations and Feedback (Presenters: Dr. 

Byron Clayton) 

Dr. Byron Clayton updated the team on the evolving workshops for AVID 

students and Department of Juvenile Justice Youth, proposing the umbrella 

term "Career Success Workshops." It was suggested that a more relatable and 

catchy name for the series would better resonate with the target population, 

emphasizing the need to communicate in a language that the population uses. 

Ultimately it was decided to survey the students for their feedback. 

B. Career Success Workshops for AVID Students (Presenters: Dr. Byron Clayton) 

Dr. Byron Clayton presented the shift in the AVID program's focus from juniors 

to seniors, emphasizing the need to provide more targeted support to seniors 

as they approach graduation. Hopefully in the future as the program expands 

we would be able to serve younger students in hopes to build the talent 

pipeline. 

C. Career Success Workshops for DJJ Youth  

Dr. Byron Clayton presented the outcomes of the pilot program with 15 youth, 

emphasizing the engagement and positive feedback received from both the 

youth and staff. The suggestion to expand the program to two weeks for more 

in-depth learning is discussed, and the decision is made to prioritize 

comprehensive learning over serving more students. Plans for future expansion 

to other facilities and collaboration with different organizations are also 

mentioned. 

V. Adjournment  

The meeting adjourned at 9:58 a.m. Minutes prepared by Tammy Stahlgren, Executive 

Administrative Assistant.  

 

3

https://www.passageways.com/


4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 1

Agenda

1. Call to Order, Roll Call and Welcome
2. Public Comments
3. Approval of Minutes – January 10, 2024, Meeting
4. Partnership Update

a. Hillsborough Public School System
b. Dept. of Juvenile Justice
c. Hillsborough Community College
d. Hillsborough Dept. of Children’s Services
e. Public Defenders Office

5. Adjournment
a. Next Career Pathways Committee Meeting – TBD

4



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 2

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops

 Currently conducting 60 workshops for 30 AVID 
classes in 23 high schools.

 As of April 2, we surveyed 372 students and 10 
teachers for feedback on workshop content.

5



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 3

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops
Student Demographics

6



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 4

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops
Student Demographics

7



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 5

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops
Student Feedback

8



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 6

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops
Teacher Feedback

9



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 7

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops
Student Feedback

10



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 8

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops
Teacher Feedback

11



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 9

Partnership Update – Hillsborough 
County Public Schools

Direct Marketing for Tampa Bay Summer Hires

 HCPS provided early access to TBSH via 
ParentLink, HCPS Newsletter, and HCPS social 
media.

 Within 24 hours, 1,000 TBSH applications were 
received by CSTB Youth Services.

 With 1 week, 1,584 TBSH applications were 
received by CSTB Youth Services.

12



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 10

Partnership Update – Dept. of Juvenile
Justice

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops

 Conducted two pilots at the Columbus Boys 
Academy for cohorts of 15 and 10 youth
respectively.

 Met with Secretary Hall and DJJ leadership in late 
March.

 The DJJ will fund the next workshop for the 
Hillsborough Girls Academy and others around the 
State of Florida.

13



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 11

Partnership Update – Dept. of Juvenile
Justice

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops

 CSTB will own and manage the curriculum.

 CSTB and the DJJ will approach CSFL about 
partnering to deliver workshops across Florida.

14



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 12

Partnership Update – Hillsborough
Community College

Job Quality Workshop I and II

 CSTB conducted JQW I for two SLS 1106 classes at 
the HCC Plant City campus (20 total students).

 CSTB conducted JQW II in collaboration with HCC 
Career Services.  This was a voluntary follow up 
workshop (12 total students).

 HCC Career Services requested that we continue 
to provide Job Quality Workshops and to expand 
our collaboration with them.

15



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 13

Partnership Update – Hillsborough
Community College

Job Quality Workshop I and II

16



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 14

Partnership Update – Hillsborough
County Dept. of Children’s Services

MyJourneyTM Career Success Workshops

 CSTB conducted a pilot workshop on March 13 for 
13 youth and 4 staff.

 They are considering funding a Family Night event 
for youth and parents.

 Youth will participate in a Career Success 
Workshop.

 Parents will participate in a Job Quality Workshop.

17



4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 15

Partnership Update – Public Defender’s
Office (13th Judicial Circuit)

Referral Process for Justice-Involved Youth

18



Questions, Comments or Feedback
about Partnerships?
 Hillsborough Public School

System

 Dept. of Juvenile Justice

 Hillsborough Community
College

 Hillsborough Dept. of
Children’s Services

 Public Defenders Office

4/3/2024CareerSourceTampaBay.com 1619



CareerSource Tampa Bay

4350 West Cypress Street Suite 875  |  Tampa, FL 33875
CareerSourceTampaBay.com

Copyright © CareerSource Tampa Bay. All Rights Reserved. 

CareerSource Tampa Bay is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available 

upon request to individuals with disabilities. All voice telephone numbers listed on this website may be 

reached by persons using TTY/TDD equipment via the Florida Relay Service at 711. 

A proud partner of the network


	Table of Contents
	I. Call to Order, Roll Call and Welcome
	II. Public Comments
	III. Action Item
	A. Approval of Minutes - January 10, 2024, Career Pathway Committee Meeting Minutes
	2024-01-10 Career Pathways Committee Minutes draft.docx


	IV. Partnership Update
	Presentation.pdf
	A. Hillsborough Public School System
	B. Dept. of Juvenile Justice
	C. Hillsborough Community College
	D. Hillsborough Dept. of Children’s Services
	E. Public Defenders Office

	V. Adjournment
	A. Next Meeting: TBD

	Back Page Template.pdf
	Agenda
	Action Item # 1Workforce Performance and Special Youth DevelopmentCommittee Meeting Minutes
	Action Item # 2Approval of Training Programs
	Action Item # 3Approval of New Training Vendor
	Action Item # 4Training Provider Performance Moratorium
	Information Item #12020-2021 Workforce Performance Strategic Goals Update
	Information Item # 2One Stop Operator Update
	Information Item # 3Training Program Updates
	Information Item # 4Approved Training Providers: Renewal Agreements
	Information Item # 5Training Program Subsequent (Continued)Eligibility Criteria
	Information Item # 6Training Vendors Outcome Report
	Information Item # 7Summer Job Connection (SJC) 2021 Update


